Freedom of Information Act 2000 
Your request for information has now been considered. The Council holds the information requested.
You asked for:
 

The details required are:
1) Who is the senior officer responsible for Environmental Enforcement Services contracts?
John Leach, Director of Environmental and Neighbourhood Services
2) Who is the current supplier who provides Environmental Enforcement Services for the council?
All services are provided in house by Leicester City Council.

3) Suppliers who applied for inclusion on a framework/contract and were successful and NOT successful at the PQQ and ITT stages for Environmental Enforcement Services?
Leicester City has no such framework, therefore, this question is not applicable.

4) Actual contract values of framework/contract (and any sub-lots) for Environmental Enforcement Services?
Not applicable.

5) Start date and duration of current framework/contract for Environmental Enforcement Services?
Not applicable.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 
Information Governance & Risk Team

Leicester City Council

Legal Services

4th Floor, City Hall 
115 Charles Street

Leicester LE1 1FZ
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

